

Re: Pre Brief of Chiarelli for FHP

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 20 Sep 2017 11:38:12 -0400

En route. Can we review the PO tracker dock that Martin sent together briefly, please?

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:34 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Pre Brief of Chiarelli for FHP

yes

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: September-20-17 11:35 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Pre Brief of Chiarelli for FHP

Are you at your desk?

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Pre Brief of Chiarelli for FHP

Yeah I just spoke with his scheduler

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: September-20-17 11:28 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Pre Brief of Chiarelli for FHP

You need to do this one, eh?

From: Black, David M. (MOI) <David.M.Black@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Shafiei, Behi (MOI); Belachew, Mekdime (MOI)
Subject: Pre Brief of Chiarelli for FHP

Andrew and Matt

Behi can schedule some time for a 30 min pre-brief of Bob following today's Cabinet meeting on the Fair Hydro Plan TB item.

Dave

David M. Black
Chief of Staff
Office of the Minister of Infrastructure
T: 416-325-6614
E: david.m.black@ontario.ca